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City of Phoenix

To: Inger Erickson Date: April 2, 2025
Assistant City Manager

From: Eric MacFarlane
Library Services Director

Subject: CONTINUANCE REQUEST — AUTHORIZATION TO AMEND GROUND LEASE
AGREEMENT 9542 WITH CHRISTOWN 1755, LLC TO MODIFY THE TERM
AND EXPAND THE PREMISES (ORDINANCE $-51728) ON THE APRIL 9,
2025, FORMAL AGENDA

This memo requests the continuance of the following item on the April 9, 2025, Formall
Agenda — (Continued from March 26, 2025) Authorization to Amend Ground Lease
Agreement 9542 with Christown 1755, LLC to Modify the Term and Expand the '
Premises (Ordinance S-51728).

This request is to continue the item to May 21, 2025, in order to continue to explore
additional options for consideration by the Mayor and City Council.

[nger Erickson, Assistant City Manager




